Minutes #	Date Start Time – Adjourn Time Location							
RM 21-04	18-Jan-21		7:00 p.m. – 7:23 p.m. ESD #2 Fire/EMS Station, 11382 FM 7 Floresville,TX 78114					
Meeting called	by			Board of I	Directors, Wils	on County ESD #2		
Type of meeti	ng					MINUTES	APPROVED:	
ı	Board of Directors		Present	Absent	Parti	icipants	Subjec	t Matter
President	Mr. Larry Phillips (DP)		Х	Mr. Lou	Rosenberg	Atto	orney
Vice President	Mr. Glenn Cunningham (DG)		Х		Adam Marconi		Chief	
Secretary	Mr. Rudy Cantu (OC)	Х					
Treasurer	Ms. Kelly Hawkins	(DH)	Х					
Asst Treasurer	Mr. Paul Witek (DW)	Х					
Agenda Topi	C:					<u>.</u>		
#1	Call to Order and	l Establish Quo	rum.					
Discussion	Director Cunningha	m called meeti	ng to Order – E	stablished Quoru	ım at 7:00 p.m	n.		
Motion:	Informational.							
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	0	0
#2	Citizens' Comme	ents.						
Discussion								
Motion:	None							
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW		0	0
#3	Review, discuss	, and approva	of the Decem	ber 21, 2020 R	legular Meet	ing Minutes.		
Discussion	None.							
Motion:	Approved.							
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOIL	4	0
			of the Decem	ber 2020 Repo	orts from the	Treasurer.		
#4	Review, discuss	, and approva						
	Review, discuss,	, and approva						
Discussion:		, and approva						
#4 Discussion: Motion: Motion By:	None.	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO
Discussion: Motion:	None. Tabled.		DC DC	DH DH	DW DW	VOTE	YES 0	NO 0
Discussion: Motion: Motion By:	None. Tabled. DP	DG				VOTE		

District #2 Emergency Services

Discussion:	Recess into Execut	ive Session at 7	7:02 p.m Adjo	ourned out of Ex	ecutive Session	n at 7:17 p.m.				
Motion:	No action required.									
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO		
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	0	0		
#6	Return to regular	r session and t	ake action on	any items dis	cussed in item	ı #5.				
Discussion:	Board agreed to ha	ve Attorney Ro	senberg, Comm	issioner Cunnin	gham and Chief	f Marconi will be st	udying workman	s' comp.		
Motion:	None.									
			DC	DH	DW		YES	NO		
Motion By:	DP	DG	ЪС			VOTE				
Motion By:	DP DP	DG DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	0	0		
•				DH	DW	VOTE	0	0		
•		DG The next sched	DC							
2nd By: #7	DP Informational: T	DG The next sched	DC							
2nd By: #7 Discussion:	DP Informational: T meeting of WCES	DG The next sched	DC							
2nd By: #7 Discussion: Motion:	Informational: T meeting of WCES	DG The next sched	DC			, 2021, immediat				
	Informational: T meeting of WCES None. Informational.	DG The next sched SD #2.	DC	is on Monday	, February 15		tely following th	ne regular		
2nd By: #7 Discussion: Motion:	Informational: T meeting of WCES None. Informational. DP	DG The next scheo SD #2. DG	DC duled Meeting	is on Monday DH	, February 15 DW	, 2021, immediat	tely following the	ne regular NO		
2nd By: #7 Discussion: Motion:	Informational: T meeting of WCES None. Informational. DP	DG The next scheo SD #2. DG	DC duled Meeting	is on Monday DH	, February 15 DW	, 2021, immediat	tely following the	ne regular NO		
2nd By: #7 Discussion: Motion: Motion By: 2nd By:	Informational: T meeting of WCES None. Informational. DP DP	DG The next scheoo	DC DC DC	is on Monday DH DH	DW	, 2021, immediat	YES 0	ne regular NO		
2nd By: #7 Discussion: Motion: 2nd By: #10	Informational: T meeting of WCES None. Informational. DP DP Adjourn.	DG The next scheoo	DC DC DC	is on Monday DH DH	DW	, 2021, immediat	YES 0	ne regular NO		
2nd By: #7 Discussion: Motion By: 2nd By: #10 Discussion:	Informational: T meeting of WCES None. Informational. DP DP Adjourn. Director Cunningham	DG The next scheoo	DC DC DC	is on Monday DH DH	DW	, 2021, immediat	YES 0	ne regular NO		

See Attached Public Attendee List.